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.Fast, Timotﬁy

From: Simatic, Kurt

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 3:18 PM
To: ~ Fast, Timothy

Subject: bill draft request

I'am not sure if you are the correct attorney for this request. It concerns 348.27(7m), the operation conditions
for recreational 3-vehicle combination permits. The vehicles in the combination include a towing vehicle, a

mobile home or camping trailer, and a trailer. The trailer can be either empty or carry a boat, ATV, personal
watercraft or motorcycle.

We would like to draft legislation that includes motorized golf carts as craft that are also allowable on the
trailer.

This bill is NOT a priority.
Please call us at 6-7502 if this should go to another drafter or there are any questions.
Kurt Simatic

Legislative Assistant
Speaker Pro Tem Steve Freese



2 Date (time) SoonJ :
2 O O 3 needed (Hyrred in 3{/&‘/ ) LRB- [818 /1

‘BILL ‘ | TALE «ARG: §f§ d

D —
Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
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AN ACT. . . [generate catalog] to repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, renumber and

amend . .. ;o amend ...;torepeal and recreate . . . ; and to create . . . of the

statutes; relating to: .30 [ .cact Hrajlers as towed

-------------------------------------------------
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[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

* Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

=D — G
If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: - head
For the subheading, execute:................ create — anal: — title: - sub
For the sub—subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: » sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:
For the text paragraph, execute: ............. . create — anal: — text

( Atfaced )

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #. _ \‘
‘ >

[rev: 9/17/02 2003DF02(fm))



Section #. 348.27 (7m) of the statutes is amended to read:

348.27 (Tm) THREE-VEHICLE COMBINATIONS. The department may issue an annual or consecutive
month permit for the movement of a 3—vehicle combination consisting of a towing vehicle and, in

order by weight, with the lighter of the towed vehicles as the 3rd vehicle in the 3—vehicle combina-

tion unless not structurally possible, a mobile home or camping trailer and a boat trailer, motorcycle

trailer, personal watercraft trailer ef)all-terrain vehicle trajler,[if the overall length of the combina-

tion of vehicles does not exceed 60 feet and the towed vehicles are for the use of the operator of the
towing vehicle. A permit under this subsection may be issued only by the department, regardless
of the highways to be used. The department may designate the routes that may be used by the permit-
tee. The fee for an annual permit under this subsection is $40. The fee for a consecutive month per-

mit under this subsection shall be determined in the manner provided in s. 348.25 (8) (bm), except

that the $40 fee for an annual permit under this subsection shall be used in the computation.

History: 1973 ¢. 157, 316; 1973 ¢. 333 5. 190m; 1973 c. 336; 1975 c. 25, 285; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 1488m, 1654 (8) (a); 1977
c. 30s. 5; 1977 ¢. 191, 197, 272, 273, 418; 1979 c. 34, 315, 326; 1981 c. 20, 69, 163, 215, 391; 1983 a. 78 ss. 32 to
35,37; 1983 a. 529; 1985 a. 29 5. 3202 (3); 1985 a. 202, 212; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31, 35, 130, 305; 1991 a. 258; 1993
a. 62, 439; 1995 a. 113, 163, 227, 347, 348; 1997 a. 27, 35, 237; 1999 a. 85; 2001 a. 16.
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From: Simatic, Kurt :
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 4:36 PM
"~ To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-1818/1 Topic: Three-vehicle combinations

It has been requested by <Simatic, Kurt> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 03-1818/1 Topic: Three-vehicle combinations
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2003 BILL

1 AN ACT to amend 348.27 (7m) of the statutes; relating to: golf cart trailers as

2 towed vehicles in 3—vehicle combinations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation (DOT) may issue annual
or consecutive month permits that authorize a person to operate certain
three—vehicle combinations that consist of the following vehicles:

1. A towing vehicle.

2. A mobile home or camping trailer.

3. Aboat trailer, motorcycle trailer, personal watercraft trailer, or all-terrain
vehicle trailer.

The towed vehicles must be for the use of the permittee and the overall length
of the three—vehicle combination may not exceed 60 feet.

This bill permits DOT to issue such permits for three-vehicle combinations that
have a towed vehicle described in item 3 that is a golf cart trailer.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcCTION 1. 348.27 (7m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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TNF&ARG:jld:cph
BII/J:__/@ SEcCTION 1

348.27 (7m) THREE-VEHICLE COMBINATIONS. The department may issue an
annual or consecutive month permit for the movement of a 3—vehicle combination
consisting of a towing vehicle and, in order by weight, with the lighter of the towed
vehicles as the 3rd vehicle in the 3-vehicle combination unless not structurally

possible, a mobile home or camping trailer and a boat trailer, motorcycle trailer,

personal watercraft trailer elc/\all—terrain vehicle trailer, or golf cart trailer, if the
overall length of the combination of vehicles does not exceed 60 feet and the towed
vehicles are for the use of the operator of the towing vehicle. A permit under this
subsection may be issued only by the department, regardless of the highways to be
used. The department may designate the routes that may be used by the permittee.
The fee for an annual permit under this sﬁbsectionvis $40. The fee for a consecutive
month permit under thié subsection shall be determined in the manner provided in
s. 348.25 (8) (bm), except that the $40 fee for an annual permit under this subsection
shall be used in the computation.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to permits issued on the effective date of this

subsection.

(END)
D-n)oTE
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DrAFrTER’S NOTE LRB-1818/2dn
FROM THE TNF:jld:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

April 2, 2003

ATTN: Kurt Simatic

This bill is identical to LRB-1818/1, except that an underscored comma is inserted
after the stricken “or” in amended s. 348.27 (7Tm), stats., so that it would read “personal -

watercraft trailer, all-terrain vehicle trailer, or golf cart trailer,”. The co—drafter of this
bill, Aaron Gary, brought this to my attention.

Timothy N. Fast

Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: tim.fast@legis.state.wi.us



